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" Malave, Erin ,\DQOOGQG:(J_)L‘(j

— L
From: Doreen Abrams [Doreen@twacpa.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 9:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Royal Park PRopertieé LLC
EIN # 27-3539831

Please have the mailing address to be :

1078 NW 97th Ave
Piantation, FL 33322

Thank you

Doreen Abrams,
Office Manager

£

Torchin Weinstock & Associates, C.P.A.’s P.L.

Certified Public Accountants
5531 North University Drive, Suite 103
Coral Springs, Flerida 33067

Phone: (954) 323-6300

Fax: (954) 323-6301

Email: doreen@twacpa.com

Visit us on the web at www twacpa.com.

NOTICE: .y rux advice given in this email is an informal opinion based vn the information contained in this
email and verbal discussions. Accordingly, the advice is not imtended or written 1o be used for the purpose of
avoiding tax penaltics or evading lax and it cannot be used for that purpose. At Torchin, Weinstock & Associates.
C.P.A s, P, we are available 1o prepare a formal, written lax opinion at your request. This e-mail message and
any attachiment to this e-mail message comuains confidentiol information that may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert o hard copy, copv, use or dissemindte this e-muail or
any attachments to it If youw have received this e-matl in ervor, please aotify us immediately by return e-mail or by
telephone ar 954-323-6300 and delete this message.
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